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with dealings in oil land interests. Any practice, therefore, other than 
the one that the County Clerk has been following, namely, indexing 
such assignment under both "Assignment of Leases" and under "Deeds," 
would call for an exercise of judgment on his part as to which class 
the instrument in question might fall within, thus placing upon him 
responsibility for the correctness of his decision. The better practice 
would, therefore, be to index such instruments under both heads as 
has been the practice. 

Very truly yours, 

WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 
Attorney General. 

License Tax - Exemption of Holding Company 
Whether Hennessy Mercantile Company a Holding Company. 

The Hennessy Mercantile Company, being organized to 
carryon a general mercantile, commercial and industrial 
business; to deal and trade in all kinds of real and personal 
property, goods, wares and merchandise; to acquire by pur­
chase or otherwise, take, own, manage, deal in, sell, assign, 
transfer or otherwise dispose of real and personal property, 
is not a holding company such as to be exempt from the 
payment of the license tax under Chapter 79 of the Laws of 
1917. 

J. W. Walker, Esq., 
State Treasurer, 

Helena, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Walker: 

You have requested my opinion whether a corporation organized 
and existing under the laws of Montana, which owns property, stock, 
or other property of other corporations, and receives rent from prop­
erty or interest on moneys deposited in banks or interest on bonds 
of the United States Government, but which calls itself a "holding 
company," may be regarded as a corporation subject to the provisions 
of Chapter 79, Laws of 1917, as amended by Chapters 69 and 208, Laws 
of 1919, and Chapter 258, Laws of 1921. 

Section 1, Chapter 79, Laws of 1917, reads in part as follows: 

"* * * There shall not be taxed under this title 
any income received by any * * * 

"Twelfth. Corporation or association organized for the ex­
clusive purpose of holding title to property, collecting income 
therefrom, and turning over the entire amount thereof, less 
expenses, to an organization which itself is exempt from the 
tax imposed by thIS tItle; * *" 
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This provision is, as far as I can ascertain, the only part of the 
law referring to a "holding company," and, it seems, clearly defines 
what such a holding company is and must be to entitle it to exemption 
from the tax. 

Therefore, if the corporations making returns to you, which call 
themselves holding companies, show that they are organized for the 
exclusive purpose of holding title to property, collecting income there­
from, and turning over the entire amount thereof, less expenses, to an 
organization which itself is exempt from the tax imposed by the Act, 
then they would come under the above quoted provision and be exempt 
from the tax; otherwise they are subject to such tax. 

The fact that a corporation, which calls itself a holding company, 
turns over the entire income received to an organization which itself 
is exempt from the tax imposed by the Act in question, does not in 
itself exempt the corporation from liability for the license tax. The 
statute intended to exempt only such corporations as were organized 
for the exclusive purpose of holding the title to property and was not 
intended to exempt a corporation "engaged in business," even though 
the income received is turned over in its entirety to an organization 
which is exempt from the tax. 

Each case in which a corporation might claim exemption on the 
ground that it is a holding company would present two questions of 
fact, namely: 1. Was it organized exclusively for the "purpose of hold­
ing title to property, collecting income therefrom, and turning over the 
entire amount thereof, less expenseR, to an organization which itself 
is exempt from the tax imposed by this title?" 2. Is it in fact confin­
ing itself in its operations to such purposes? 

The articles of incorporation of the Hennessy Mercantile Company, 
the concern involved in this inquiry, read in part as follows: 

"The purposes and objects for which said company is formed 
are: To do and carryon a general mercantile, commercial and 
industrial business; to deal and trade in all kinds of real and 
personal property, goods, wares and merchandise; to acquire 
by purchase or otherwise, take, own, manage, deal in, sell, 
assign, transfer or otherwise dispose of, all manner of real and 
personal property, including stocks and shares of stock in 
other incorporated companies." 

The articles of incorporation not only state purposes other than 
those to which a holding company is limited, but they nowhere contain 
any reference to any other organization for which the Hennessy Mer­
cantile Company is to be a holding company, or any indication that 
it is organized as a holding company. 

The claim that it is a holding company for the Hennessy Estate 
also does not seem consistent with the fact that the corporation was 
organized, as shown by the records of the Secretary of State's office, 
January 2, 1900, while the records of the Historical Library give the 
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date of the death of Daniel J. Hennessy whose estate, it is presumed, 
is the one referred to in the return, as January 27, 1908, several years 
after the formation of the corporation. 

For these reasons the corporation in question does not appear to 
come within the exception of Section 12, and it' is my opinion that, in 
the absence of a showing of a state of facts different from the above, 
it is liable for the tax. 

Very truly yours, 

WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 
Attorney General. 

Billiard Tables-License of. 

Section 2758 of the Revised Codes of 1907, requiring 
license to be paid for billiard tables, has not been repealed 
by Chapter 79 of the Laws of 1917. 

Arthur C. Erickson, Esq., 
County Attorney, 

Plentywood, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Erickson: 

Your letter, inquiring whether Section 2758 of the Revised Codes 
of. 1907 requiring licenses to be paid for billiard tables is still in effect, 
has been received. 

This section has never been either directly or indirectly repealed 
and is in full force and effect, and the counties generally collect the 
licenses therein required. The section was cited in the case of 
Equitable Life Assurance Company v. Hart, 55 Mont., at page 84, where 
the court refers to the fact that this section was not repealed by Chapter 
7p of the Laws of 1917, which repealed certain other sections of the 
samo chapter. 

Very truly yours, 
WELLINGTON D. RANKIN, 

Attorney General. 
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